City of Chicago
DISTRICT COUNCIL #
COMMUNITY COMMISSION FOR PUBLIC SAFETY AND ACCOUNTABILITY

MEETING MINUTES

MEETING TYPE: Regular [J Special [J Closed
MEETING DATE: 8/28/2023

MEETING LOCATION & ADDRESS:  West Pullman Library 830 West 119th Street

MEETING START TIME: 6:03 pm

Attendance & Quorum
OMA Meeting cannot take place without 2 out of 3 members present in-person.

District Council Member Name Attendance

Chair: Robert McKay Present: 1 Remote: [ Absent: =i
Ponchita Moore Present: m Remote: [1 Absent: []
Thomas McMahon Present: W Remote: [1 Absent: [

Quorum (2 out of 3 Members): Yes: O No: O

Public Comment

Summary of public comments
Resident 1. Spoke on issues with the yearly calendar on the CCPSA site.
DC Thomas responded and explained the yearly Calendar.

Resident 2. Spoke about an incident where he was shot, and no arrests had been
made. He asked the district council to investigate the case. DC Thomas responded
that he would get the residents information after the meeting and speak to the
commander about the situation and get back to the resident As soon as possible. DC
Thomas also promised the present community members that he would have an
answer for them as well concerning this situation.



6:03 pm


Approval of Minutes
Minutes are approved by the second regular meeting after they are taken.
Approved minutes are posted online within 10 days after approval.

Minutes for 005 District Councils 7/18/23 Public meeting and 7/26/23 Special meeting
were motioned up for approval by DC Ponchita Moore, and seconded by DC Thomas
McMahon.

District Council Member Updates

Summary of the monthly update from each member of the District Council
DC Ponchita Moore had no updates.

DC Thomas McMahon went over the roles of the District Council's roles and history of
the District Councils.

DC Thomas Also explained the responsibilities of the commissioners, as well as the
purpose and responsibilities of the nominating committee. DC Thomas then discussed
the nominating meetings Agendas from past meetings. He also reiterated the powers if
the commission, and the application process and dates for the new commissioners.

DC Thomas also explained the budget process, and how the new budget once
approved will help the District Councils do more.




Discussions

The community requested that COPA come out to one of the public meetings.

Resident 3. requested more specific community police data be given at future
meetings.

DC Lee, who was there as a citizen, chimed in and explained that information can be
found on chicagopolice.org.

DC Ponchita also asked the community to call the Alderman's office to let the
community concerns be heard.

DC Ponchita gave out her email to residents.

DC Thomas briefly explained the Arbitration vs. Police Board for Police Misconduct
Cases.




Votes

N/A

Announcement of Next District Council Meeting

NEXT MEETING DATE: 9/25/2023

NEXT MEETING LOCATION (if available): 11141 S. Cottage Grove

District Council ended the meeting at: 7:28pm


7:28pm


	MEETING TYPE: On
	Regular: Off
	Special: Off
	MEETING DATE: 8/28/23
	MEETING LOCATION  ADDRESS: West Pullman Library 830 West 119th Street
	MEETING START TIME: 
	Present: Off
	Remote: Off
	Absent: On
	Present_2: On
	Remote_2: Off
	Absent_2: Off
	Present_3: On
	Remote_3: Off
	Absent_3: Off
	Public Comment: Summary of public comments



Resident 1. Spoke on issues with the yearly calendar on the CCPSA site. 



DC Thomas responded and explained the yearly Calendar.

 

Resident 2. Spoke about an incident where he was shot, and no arrests had been made. He asked the district council to investigate the case. DC Thomas responded that he would get the residents information after the meeting and speak to the commander about the situation and get back to the resident As soon as possible. DC Thomas also promised the present community members that he would have an answer for them as well concerning this situation.




	District Council Member Updates: Summary of the monthly update from each member of the District Council



DC Ponchita Moore had no updates.



DC Thomas McMahon went over the roles of the District Council's roles and history of the District Councils.



DC Thomas Also explained the responsibilities of the commissioners, as well as the purpose and responsibilities of the nominating committee. DC Thomas then discussed the nominating meetings Agendas from past meetings. He also reiterated the powers if the commission, and the application process and dates for the new commissioners.



DC Thomas also explained the budget process, and how the new budget once approved will help the District Councils do more.


	Discussions: The community requested that COPA come out to one of the public meetings.



Resident 3. requested more specific community police data be given at future meetings.



DC Lee, who was there as a citizen, chimed in and explained that information can be found on chicagopolice.org.



DC Ponchita also asked the community to call the Alderman's office to let the community concerns be heard.



DC Ponchita gave out her email to residents.



DC Thomas briefly explained the Arbitration vs. Police Board for Police Misconduct Cases.


	Votes: N/A
	NEXT MEETING DATE: 9/25/23
	NEXT MEETING LOCATION if available: 11141 S. Cottage Grove
	0##: 005
	DC Chair:  Robert McKay
	DC Member 2: Ponchita Moore
	DC Member 3: Thomas McMahon
	Minutes approval: Minutes for 005 District Councils 7/18/23 Public meeting and 7/26/23 Special meeting were motioned up for approval by DC Ponchita Moore, and seconded by DC Thomas McMahon.
	End time: 
	Q-yes: Off
	Q-no: Off


